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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The November 20, 2012 Budget and Finance Committee
meeting is now in session. Time is 1:35. Chair would like to recognize Members that are
present. We have Member Baisa, Member Couch ... from Administration we do have the Budget
Director, Mr. Sandy Baz.
MR. BAZ: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha. And from Corporation Counsel, Jeff Ueoka.
MR. UEOKA: Hello.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Supporting the Committee this afternoon, we do have Scott Kaneshina,
Michele Yoshimura, as well as Camille Sakamoto. Members, we do have three items on the
agenda this afternoon. And before we go to the agenda'd items, the Chair would like to call for
public testimony. We do have some people signed up for public testimony this afternoon. For
those of you that are providing public testimony this afternoon, you have three minutes to
provide your testimony. Chair will allow you one minute to conclude. So at this time, the Chair
would like to call on the first testifier, Julius Rodrigues.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. RODRIGUES: Mr. Chairman and Directors, I'm Julius Rodrigues. I'm presently the President of
the Puerto Rican Club. And I'm on the board for the Heritage. We're just asking your support,
we've been asking this for years for our center in Paia. And so far, everything went good, we
just waiting for support money. Everybody needs money, I know how you guys budgeted and all
that. So we just asking for your support. We have ... we heard that money from the State has
been released to the County, and the County has money, we hope. And we have to come up with
our share of the money so we can have the support. So and all of you know the Maui Puerto
Rican Association and the Portuguese Club, and what's going on with the Heritage. Everything
went fine, it's nice and we hope we can get started right away. As soon as possible. And you
guys can come up there and eat pasteles, and stuff. Any questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier this afternoon? Seeing none,
thank you, Mr. Rodrigues.
MR. RODRIGUES: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Should have bring pasteles before you came up. Anyway, the second testifier
this afternoon is Audrey Guerrero.
MS. GUERRERO: Hi, I'm Audrey Guerrero. I'm also here to ... I'm Vice-President of the Heritage
Hall and President of, current President of Portuguese Association of Maui. We've been here
before. We've testified before. And we've asked before, and this is on BF-115 that you're going
to take, order today, anyway. We've been asking for a while and we still beg your support all the
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time. And if he going give you pasteles, then I guess we have to give you malassadas. So as you
know, the State has already processed, and they've already transferred the funds. So we're just
asking you for your support. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for Ms. Guerrero? Seeing none, thank
you, Audrey. Is there anyone in the gallery that would provide public testimony at this time?
Seeing none coming down, Chair would like to close public testimony without any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, this afternoon, again, we do have three agenda'd items. The first
item for discussion is BF-113, Amending Fiscal Year 2013 Budget: Department of Finance
(State Identification Program Grant). The purpose of the proposed bill is to amend the Fiscal
Year 2013 Budget by adding a grant of $120,368 from the State Department of Transportation to
the County Department of Finance for the State Identification Program, and that a proviso be
added for the disbursement of salaries and premium pay shall be limited to two equivalent
personnel for the program.
ITEM BF-113:

AMENDING FY 2013 BUDGET: DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE (STATE
IDENTIFICATION PROGRAM GRANT) (CC 12 209)
-

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, at our last Committee meeting, we all expressed our concern on
adding permanent equivalent personnel for a granted, funded program. The Committee is in
receipt of a correspondence dated November 8 th, from Mr. Hiromoto, outlining the differences
between full-time, permanent civil service employment and full-time, civil service employment
with a limited term appointment. This afternoon, we do have personnel from the Personnel
Department, and at this time the Chair would like to call forward the Deputy, Mr. David
Underwood. And then Mr. Lito Vila, if you can come down, they may have questions for you.
First of all, Chair would like to call on Mr. Baz.
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank you Committee members for taking this item up again. I
appreciate, we appreciate the Director of Personnel's response to the Committee as well as Chair
Pontanilla passed out the HRS 76-43 which clarifies limited term appointment language, and so I
have introduced to you, passed out today a revised bill for an ordinance that includes language in
there to set these two positions as limited term appointments and so that is for your review, Mr.
Chair. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Underwood, you have any comments to make at this time? I
know it's really specific, what you wrote to the Chair in regards to the differences between the
two types of civil servant, one with the limited term appointment.
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MR. UNDERWOOD: No, we don't have anything to add at this point, but we're available for
questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: OK, thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Baz or Mr. Underwood at
this time? Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much and thank you, Director Underwood, for
being present. Couple of questions, one, and maybe this more for Mr. Ueoka. You know this
morning, the Members and I, you know, we dealt with certain requirements, I think with the
State Departments. And those requirements required an Inter-Governmental Agreement
approval from Council to authorize the Mayor and Administration to enter into a relationship
with the State. So here, we have one now, that the State is asking the County to provide a
service and would you tell us why, for this request there is no need for Inter-Governmental
review and approval from the Council?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz or Mr. Ueoka? Attorney?
MR. UEOKA: Thank you. I believe the difference here is that it, the State Legislature created a law so
there's no Memorandum of Understanding or Agreement between the County and the State for
this type of matter. We did bring up the acceptance of the grant funds to the Council as is
required by the County Code, but as far as the definition of Intergovernmental Agreement, this
doesn't necessarily fall in, so we didn't come up for the ... I believe it's in ordinance authorizing?
Yeah, it's an ordinance.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So it's in which ordinance, Mr. Ueoka?
MR. UEOKA: Chapter 2.20, Intergovernmental Agreements, Maui County Code.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Can you read the specific portion, please, that would verify your comments
to us?
MR. UEOKA: Intergovernmental agreement means any instrument in the nature of a contract, compact
Memorandum of Understanding or Agreement which is intended to be executed between the
County and the Federal government, including any department or agency thereof, the Hawaii
State Government, including any department or agency thereof, the government of any other
state, any political subdivision of any state, any combination thereof, or with a
quasi-governmental agency.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: OK. And again, Chairman, I would like that to be on the record so that
there's a good understanding of why for this we're not doing what we did all this morning in
Policy Committee regarding what I thought was very similar considerations. One other,
Chairman, I will state that I appreciate and I can be supportive of this new revised proposal,
which is regarding the limited terms, and if I can just share one quick comment, Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: As we discussed yesterday at HSAC Exec. to our sister counties, the
concern for this body should be, if the fiscal cliff does occur next month regarding inaction of
Congress and the White House to reach a compromise, items on the negotiating table, such as
removing the Federal tax deduction of real property taxes, as well as ability of counties and
municipalities to either be minimized or reduced the ability to float bonds in the future, will
definitely impact the County's' ability of General Fund uses. And I think we need to start
preparing for this cliff, if this should happen. If it's not going to be as much money as we would
like to take care of our core responsibilities and it's gonna come sooner than later. If the State —
the Federal House of Congress does not shift in their current position, the cliff is getting sooner,
steeper and higher, faster than what we may be able to respond, Chairman. And so I just share
these comments because it is, I think on our part, critical for us to understand the negative
impacts to this County and to prepare our decisions appropriately to prevent any need to mitigate
and make major budget adjustments for the remainder of the fiscal year. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Well said, in this Chambers as well as HSAC meeting. Federal
government is aware of the financial situation of the counties throughout the nation, and we all
gotta be mindful that, you know, we continue to be responsible in our deliberations and ensuring
that our financial situation here in Maui County is solvent. So thank you. Members, any more
questions? Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. And, I guess this is for Mr. Underwood. You gave us the
difference between the two civil service employees types, but what about post-employment
benefits? Do limited term appointees get post-employment benefits as well?
MR. UNDERWOOD: Yes, as long as they — Mr. Chair — as long as they are working under the same
conditions that would qualify for things like ERS and EUTF, they would be eligible for the same
benefits that a civil, a non-limited term employee would be eligible for. So if they're working
more than three months, they would qualify and more than half time, they would qualify for
ERS, they would qualify for health benefits, the same as a non-limited term employee would.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And it says here you know, in 76-43, it says, whose appointments have
a limitation date. Do we actually have to specify a date, an annual, you're limited for this year
and then gotta come again next year, kinda thing?
MR. UNDERWOOD: Mr. Chair, no, it does not have to be a specific date. What you need to be able to
do is identify a discernable period of time. It may be until the expiration of a grant, it may be
until ... if it's an employee that's taking place of somebody that's on sick leave perhaps, it could
be that you hire them until the employee comes back. So it's just identifying a particular period
of time, it does not have to be an actual calendar date.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. All right. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And when you do your budget next year, that's one of the things
that should be looked at. Members, any more questions? None? Okay. At this time, the Chair
would like to make his recommendation.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Chair's ... and by the way, Mr. Baz already sent, or we already passed
out the revised or the amendment to the budget ordinance. So the Chair's recommendation is to
pass on first reading a revised proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an Ordinance Amending the
Fiscal Year 2013 Budget for the County of Maui as it Pertains to Appendix A, Part 1 Grant
Revenue, Schedule of Grants by Departments and Programs, Department of Finance; and filing
of County Communication Number 12-209.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Couch.
Members, any more discussion? All in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any opposed? Seeing none, the motion is carried with six "ayes"; three
"excused", Member Carroll, Member Cochran, and Member Victorino.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Baisa,
Couch, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Carroll, Cochran, and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of revised bill and FILING of
communication.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Underwood, for being here and Mr. Vila.
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ITEM BF-25:

AMENDING FY 2013 BUDGET: DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
HUMAN CONCERNS (KUPUNA CARE PROGRAM GRANT) (CC 12-210)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next item on our agenda is BF-25, Amending Fiscal Year 2013 Budget,
Department of Housing and Human Concerns (Kupuna Care Program Grant). The purpose of
the proposed bill is to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget by increasing the grant revenue for the
Kupuna Care Program by $432,900. Joining us is the Director for Housing and Human
Concerns, Ms. Ridao. Mr. Baz, any opening comments? Followed by Ms. Ridao.
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The Department has notified Budget Office that there was additional
monies available to award from the State, and we passed that along here. They have also
described a need that these funds would be going to. Basically, they're redistributed to nonprofit
agencies in the community, providing direct services to our frail and elderly. So we would like
to see this moved forward as soon as possible.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Ridao?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair. Director, Budget Director Baz did do an ... a terrific explanation of
what the monies is for. These are State funds that will go to nonprofit providers to assist us with
in-home care of our senior citizens.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Not so much a question, but really, it's so exciting that we have this kind
of money coming to us. You know, this is such a really important program to our seniors, and
we never have enough money to take care of the needs. So this is really wonderful. And I agree
that, you know, the sooner we can get this out, the better. I know the agencies that are serving
the seniors, the people that qualify under Kupuna Care, can certainly use the money because care
is rationed based on how much money we have. So happy to see this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions? Ms. -- Chairman Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And I guess, you know, I too think this is a
real good opportunity for us, you know, especially receiving additional monies. Usually doubleedged sword on two side: one, we get monies to provide service and programs but still at the
same time there may be a need to hire more bodies to provide the services. So because the
information we received is so limited, and it does reference special conditions, that I didn't have
attachments of, can you tell me whether or not this additional 400-plus thousand is, also includes
the need for more bodies for the services that's going to be provided?
MS. RIDAO: Thank you, Chair Mateo. I do not believe that the nonprofit care providers that we work
with have given us the indication that with more funds they are going to have to hire more
people. I do have the Director, the Division Head, here, Deb Arendale. And if you want her to
come up she could maybe give you more details.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Mr. Chair, if that would be appropriate?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure. Ms. Arendale?
MS. ARENDALE: Good afternoon, Chair, Members of the Council. This money will actually help us
maintain the current level of service that we've been providing. So I believe that the agencies
will mostly be maintaining the same level of staff, so the entirety goes directly to service
provision.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Great. Thank you. That's, that's good news. That's good news. I was
just concerned that usually when there's increases for programs and services, one of the first
things that we look at is running and hiring additional bodies to provide. So this is a ... real good
news for our seniors. So thank you and also congratulations.
MS. ARENDALE. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Mr. Baz, or Ms. Arendale or
Ms. Ridao? Seeing none, Chair would like to make his recommendation.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair's recommendation is to pass on first reading a proposed bill entitled, "A
Bill for an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget for the County of Maui as it
Pertains to Appendix A, Part 1, Grant Revenues — Schedule of Grants by Departments and
Programs, Department of Housing and Human Concerns"; and the filing of County
Communication 12-210.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Couch.
Members, any more discussion? Seeing none, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any opposed? Seeing none, motion carried. Six "ayes"; zero "noes"; three
"excused", Members Carroll, Cochran and Victorino.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Baisa,
Couch, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
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ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Carroll, Cochran, and Victorino.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of bill and FILING of communication.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Ms. Ridao. And I guess you gotta stay here for the next one too.

ITEM BF-115:

AMENDING FY 2013 BUDGET: DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
HUMAN CONCERNS (GRANT TO HERITAGE HALL, INC.) (CC 12 230)
-

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The final item this afternoon is BF-115, Amending Fiscal Year 2013
Budget, Department of Housing and Human Concerns (Grant to Heritage Hall, Inc.) The
purpose of the proposed bill is to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget by increasing
Carryover/Savings in the General Fund by $1 5 million and adding an appropriation for a grant
for, to Heritage Hall, Inc. A Certification of Additional Revenues for Fiscal Year 2013 was
signed by the Mayor, on October 25, 2012. Members, also in your handout packet, there is a
letter from the State of Hawaii in regards to their share. So, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. As the testifiers alluded to, this Heritage Hall has been planned and
discussed for many years. And the State of Hawaii has put up, basically, a third of the cost of
construction. The County, Mayor has supported this with the efforts here with our proposal for
$1.5 million, which would be basically another third. And the organization itself will come up
with the remaining $1 3 million from the organizations contributions, and contributions from
private individuals. This will be to plan, design, construct a Heritage Hall facilities in Paia and
to include a multi-purpose hall, with kitchen for community use and two cultural resource
centers. So again, this is something that the Mayor has supported over the years, and I would
like to see this move forward. We are very grateful that the State has released the funds. They
appropriated funds during this fiscal year, and so they have announced that they would release
the funds. The urgency of this matter is that the State is requiring that the monies be encumbered
and the matching Counties money be appropriated prior to the end of June 30, 2013, so the end
of this current fiscal year. So that's why we're asking for a budget amendment at this time,
versus waiting for the Fiscal Year '14 Proposed Budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Ridao, comments?
MS. RIDAO: No, no major comments, Chair. We are, the Department, is very much in support of this
appropriations and our role will be to monitor the money.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the ... Mr. Baz or Ms. Ridao?
Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Baz or Ms. Ridao. I just have a, kind of a
interesting question. I'd like to know who, who these people get to do plans for $1,000 and
design for $1,000 when it costs us a whole lot more to do our parks for a same, similar type
building.
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead, Mr. Baz.
MR. BAZ: Thank you. The State of Hawaii, when they appropriate a grant-in-aid, do not specifically
designate a certain amount of funds for each item. What they do is they put a place marker in
there of $1,000 so that, that is an allowable item for the expenditure, but the organization is not
restricted to utilizing funds only for that, that specific amount. Just for the purpose. So as the
State funds get utilized, they could be utilized for any of those purposes as long as it's within the
same amount — total amount, not necessarily each individual line item grant.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. I was just curious to see if we could get those same folks to do
our parks. The other question I have is ...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You find the guy ...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, a thousand bucks, for a big building. It says that we, you know,
that we have to give them their money before the 30 th, but it's kind of unclear, or maybe I missed
it, that they have to raise their own funds, $1.3 or $1.5 million before June 30 th. Is that correct?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, Mr. Couch, from my understanding of the letter, same as yours, where they, the
State and the County ... the State is requiring that the County come up with the match, not the
organization itself during this time period. But for the complete construction of the facility
they're gonna need to come up with the matching funds. But it's not restricted ...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, so they're saying that the high reliability that the construction
project can be completed is fine with just our money? Because if they can't raise the
$1 5 million that they have to raise, is there a high reliability that the construction project can be
completed?
MR. BAZ: You'd have to ask the applicant that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, but, the State is the one that is going to release the funds, right?
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MR. BAZ: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Based on that statement.
MR. BAZ: Yes, so they've already released ... I mean, they're saying that all they need is the County
money to match.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, I don't ... Mr. Chair, I don't read it that way, but if that's the way
that they say it'll work, I'm fine with that. Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. And it's ... 1.3. Any more questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I guess, Mr. Baz, can you tell the Committee ... you know, I'm very
supportive of this request. Have we approached this in a manner of consistency with all other
groups that the County has provided grant money for their cultural or heritage projects in the
past?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. BAZ: The organization ... in my understanding is, yes and no. One of the things that we're more
aware of now that we've been participating in providing funds to organizations for cultural
centers and other nonprofit facilities is the need for the understanding for them to be selfsustaining in that facility, as well as the need for a, like a maintenance fund, some kind of a thing
like that. So the Mayor has assigned our ClP Coordinator to assist the Department of Housing
and Human Concerns with making sure that there's language in the grant itself to make sure that
they can keep up with their facility, and not coming back to us, you know, years later for, you
know, renovation monies and things like that. So it's a yes and no. We have approached, and
we have done similar types of things where we've granted money to nonprofit organizations for
facilities; however, we want to make sure — you know, we're learning from ... as we go along to
make sure that we provide that oversight as well.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good, because I just want to be able to tell anyone that the County, the
Council, has approached this, that regardless of whether it was a Filipino community, the
Japanese community, the Portuguese, Puerto Rican community, the Korean community,
particularly in the future, that we've always treated every group fairly and similarly, and that not
one group was given a treatment that others can say, "well, why were they the ones that got that
treatment when everybody else was treated in this manner7" And so it pleases me to hear ... and
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again, I think the State is learning from us, because normally we ask the State to put up their
money first to show us their good faith before we give our money, so obviously they're learning
from our experiences of asking us for the same thing. And again, you know, I understand Mr.
Couch's question. And so as this move forward, have we been getting assurances that as the
sponsor or host group that is requesting the grant that if that's not ... you know, if they're not
there yet ... the ability to encumber the State or County funds will not be an issue?
MR. BAZ: The encumbrance of the funds would be an executed contract with the organization. We,
we're discussing in the Department to have restrictions in the grant, to have some kind of
controls in there, but before we actually let them spend the money, that we understand, like I
mentioned, Ms. Taomoto's looking, reviewing the project to make sure that it is something that
is feasible with the amount of money that they have and that they can maintain it for a long
period of time. So those are some of the conditions that we'll put in the grant itself.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Because I was just concerned that you know, if, you know, because
the clock's ticking, right? You know, for the State, it's June 30, 2013 for that appropriation. So
I was just wondering if there was some encumbrance issues that either we need to know or the
host applicant needs to know, that you know, there's a clock ticking if some, you know, certain
legal documents don't get executed appropriately, those funds will lapse.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, Member Hokama, that is correct. This County funds, as well as the State funds
will lapse as of June 30 th if they cannot get, become encumbered, which will be a contract, or
grant agreement.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And so again, you know, I just ask that we make sure that the host
applicant is you know, very knowledgeable of the requirements to appropriately encumber the
funding to move this toward construction and completion of the project. Thank you very much.
MR. BAZ: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And we've donated, not donated -- we've granted various entities
in regards to supporting their project and majority of them, in fact all of them, they did have
fundraising efforts to cover their costs. I'm going to bring forward ... Audrey ... Audrey RochaReed. Thank you, Audrey, for being here.
MS. ROCHA-REED: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members of the Council. With regard to our need to
raise funds, we have currently a letter of inquiry out to Weinberg Foundation in the amount of
730,000. Weinberg will not fund cultural programs or projects; however, the multi-purpose hall
is intended for use by the community, and we have asked them to assist with funding that. In
addition, there are Alexander and Baldwin, who's already given us a small grant, and they have
said come back again, and we will. A small grant being 15,000. With regard to the plans, Mr.
Couch, the County gave us a grant of 300,000 for the planning and design. We are now having
the architect do the final construction drawings. That will give us an ability, then, to really gauge
the cost of the project. What was put together was very preliminary and it came in at, I believe,
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4.8 or 4.5. We believe we can do the buildings for less than that, and there are two buildings on
the property. One of them will be the cultural resource center, which will be upstairs, we're in
the second floor. It's harder to steal from the second floor than it is the ground floor. The
ground floor is designed to be leased out to any other nonprofit organization in or around the
Paia area, those that are serving the area. That will generate a revenue stream to keep the project
self-supporting. We don't plan to come back to the County in the future, but we are asking for
your help at this time. Once we have secured the County's assurance of funding, that will help
us with other trusts and foundations. They are more likely to want to help us when we've got
two-thirds of the money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Questions for Ms. Reed? Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Reed, and yeah, my concern about the
planning was, if you could get somebody to do it for a thousand bucks, I ...
MS. ROCHA-REED: I wish we could, we'd go find the same person too.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So can you give us the amount so far you've raised? With pledges.
MS. ROCHA-REED: Pledges. We have pledged. We haven't collected it yet, we've pledged 200,000,
plus we have the 15,000 from A&B. The 730, we hope, from Weinberg, and from there it will
be easier to generate the rest.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, and you feel confident you're going to get the Weinberg?
MS. ROCHA-REED: No, I don't know that I feel confident, but I certainly, we certainly have asked.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. ROCHA-REED: And we will have others ask for us.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? If ... Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much Chair and thank you, Ms. Reed for being here
this afternoon. Certainly, you know, I'm going to be thrown out of the Portuguese community if
I don't say something in support of this, but I definitely do support it and I think it's about time.
I understand exactly what you're saying about Weinberg Foundation. They like to come in as
the last third-MS. ROCHA-REED: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and I wasn't aware that they didn't particularly fund cultural things.
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MS. ROCHA-REED: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I didn't know that.
MS. ROCHA-REED: It's specific. But they will fund a facility that will serve the general community,
and we hope the community will use the multi-purpose hall because that is a source of income
for us.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think you're gonna see a big use. I can't think of a facility on Maui
that isn't used to death. Our problem is trying to get a reservation regardless of what it is, I don't
care if it's the Binhi At Ani or the community center or whatever. Everybody is trying to get ...
we don't seem to have enough facilities for community events, especially those that are not
expensive. But question I had and I think you kinda answered it was, beyond building the
building, you know, now that I've been involved in my own experiences with maintaining
buildings, it becomes so expensive and so hard. But you folks feel comfortable that you'll be
able to handle that?
MS. ROCHA-REED: Well, we have two income streams. The main one that we will depend on, the
bread ... the bread of that, will be the rentals that we have, and we did this in our appeal to IRS
for a nonprofit status, we told them this was our intent and IRS was very pleased with it. The
other source of revenue would be renting of the facility itself including the certified kitchen. So
we believe that we will generate sufficient funds to pay for our expenses, without having to tap
any public monies.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Your two buildings are single story?
MS. ROCHA-REED: No. The cultural resource building is two stories.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's going to have an elevator?
MS. ROCHA-REED: It must.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, that's the ... I mean just from my little experience, you know,
maintaining an elevator is a nightmare. And you know, I just want to make sure that you guys
know about that because ...
MS. ROCHA-REED: We -- we do. We are really aware of it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So anyway, good luck and we're going to go there and have chamarita.
Thank you.
MS. ROCHA-REED: Thank you. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Audrey. Members, any more questions for Ms. Reed? If not,
thank you for being here.
MS. ROCHA-REED: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, Mr. Mateo and I can be janitors for you once the thing goes up, so.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: After pastele.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We can probably help you fundraise at the same time. Okay, Members, if
there's no more questions for Ms. Reed, any questions for Administration? Chair, at this time,
would like to make his recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The Chair's recommendation is to pass on first reading the
revised proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget
for the County of Maui as it Pertains to Estimated Revenues; Department of Housing and Human
Concerns, Human Concerns Program, Total Operating Appropriations and Total Appropriations
(Operating and Capital Improvement Projects); and filing of County Communication 12-230.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Baisa. Any more
discussion? Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. And I will be gladly supporting the motion on
the floor. Both the Puerto Rican and the Portuguese Clubs are perhaps two very active clubs in
our community Ms. Reed, especially, has been working tirelessly on this project for many,
many years. I think when she started her hair was still white ... black. It's kinda like, it's kinda
showed the years she's put into the project and you know, it just, it just means a lot when you're
able to give organizations, like these two organizations, a home. It helps not only to stabilize
communities, but it offers opportunities for so many other individuals and groups for utilization
of facilities. So I'm really excited about this opportunity for them and yes, you and I are both
available for employment afterwards. Thank you for this opportunity, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, I would just like to add a note of caution. The two of you could
be hired for janitorial work, but don't ask them to help come and build it.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more discussion, Members? At this time, the Chair would like to share
his congratulations to Ms. Reed, I know you've worked really hard on this particular project.
You know, I've heard it when I go to the meetings at Cameron Center. Of course, I do have a
former employee that used to work for me, that bugs my ear, so ... and of course, I do see you
folks out there in the community doing fundraising, your pasteles sales, not only at the Maui
County Fair but throughout the community I know you guys really, really try. So, with that,
Members, all in favor of the motion, please say "aye".
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any opposed? Seeing none, motion is carried. Six "ayes"; zero "noes"; three
"excused", Members Carroll, Cochran and Mr. Victorino.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Councilmembers Baisa,
Couch, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Carroll, Cochran, and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FIRST READING of revised bill and FILING of
communication.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And Members, if there's no objections, the Chair would like to ... include to
have Staff make nonsubstantive changes. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Motion is carried, Members. And congratulations, Heritage
Hall, Inc. is now, you know, ready to move. Thank you Ms. Ridao, thank you Mr. Baz, thank
you Mr. Ueoka, and thank you, Staff, for being here this afternoon. The Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for November 20, 2012 is now adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .
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